STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
NICK ~RANKLIN
SECRETARY

October 20, 1978

Mr. James Smith

Southland Royalty Company

P. 0, Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mexico 87401}

Re: Southland Royalty Company
Reid A #]
A-13-29N~10W

Dear Mr. Smith:

The attached packer test for the above well is inconclusive
in proving zone separation.

You are hereby directed to reschedule a packer test for the
abowe well and test the well in such a manner as to prove zone
separation,

Please make arrangements with this office to have a witness
available at our option.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,
Gl S
Frank T. Chavez
Deputy inspector
FTC:no

Enclosure



